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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Khushbu Verma
Sent: 24 May 2024 13:48
To: Nimisha Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar
Cc: Prakash Mistry; Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Amey D; ARA Accounts Dahanukar; Stephen P
Subject: RE: 1st 90% advance Tax Invoice for Semolina - Budweiser Bar
Attachments: 1st 90% advance Tax Invoice - Semolina - Budweiser Bar.pdf

Dear Nimisha 
 
As discussed with Mr. Akshay, please proceed with the payment of tax invoice of ARA Design for Budweiser outlet at Mumbai T1 Forecourt as had completed their GFC 
drawing. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu     
 

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 23 May 2024 11:22 
To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Amey D <ameyd@aradesign.in>; ARA Accounts Dahanukar 
<accounts@aradesign.in> 
Subject: RE: 1st 90% advance Tax Invoice for Semolina - Budweiser Bar 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Khushbu, 
 
We discussed yesterday. 
Akshay sir was on leave and we have scheduled to have a discussion today with ARA. 
 
 
Regards 
Stephen 
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From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 May 2024 11:11 
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
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
 
Dear Stephen 
 
Further to the trail mail awaiting you revert. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu   
 

From: Khushbu Verma  
Sent: 22 May 2024 11:51 
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
 
As discussed with you multiple times on tax invoice, please discuss with Mr. Akshay and give confirmation on same. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu    
 

From: ARA Accounts Dahanukar <accounts@aradesign.in>  
Sent: 21 May 2024 13:10 
To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Amey D <ameyd@aradesign.in> 
Subject: Re: 1st 90% advance Tax Invoice for Semolina - Budweiser Bar 



3

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Khushbu,  
 
Kindly let us know the payment status for 1st 90% advance Tax Invoice for Semolina - Budweiser Bar 
 
On Thu, May 16, 2024 at 5:34 PM ARA Accounts Dahanukar <accounts@aradesign.in> wrote: 

Dear Khushbu,  
 
Kindly let us know the payment status for 1st 90% advance Tax Invoice for Semolina - Budweiser Bar 
 
On Sat, May 11, 2024 at 11:38 AM ARA Accounts Dahanukar <accounts@aradesign.in> wrote: 

Dear Khushbu,  
 
Enclosed find the 1st 90% advance Tax Invoice for Semolina - Budweiser Bar 
 
Kindly acknowledge the receipt and let us know if you have any queries. 
 
--  
Thanks & Regards, 
Jitendra 
(Accounts Department)  
ARA Designs  
1st floor Dwarka, 57 Tagore Road, 
Santacruz West, Mumbai - 400 054  
Tel    +9122 26482236 / 37 
Fax    +9122 26482238  

 
 
 
--  
Thanks & Regards, 

 You don't often get email from accounts@aradesign.in. Learn why this is important  
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


